

Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 11:28 AM
To: Bennett, Charles (DEQ); Thomas Hutchings (thutchings@cityofflint.com)
Cc: Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ); Case, Robert; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); 'bwright@cityofflint.com'
Subject: RE: PEAS call

Brent investigated the PEAS call and left me a voicemail with his findings. He confirmed that the residue was a previous lime sludge leak and frozen residue still needs to be cleaned up. The source of the sheen was from a previous storm sewer discharge; however, there was no storm sewer discharge this morning and conditions appeared clear. Brent also followed up with the concerned citizen. Brent will provide further follow-up (via e-mail) concerning this PEAS call.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Bennett, Charles (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 10:10 AM
To: Thomas Hutchings (thutchings@cityofflint.com)
Cc: Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Case, Robert; Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: PEAS call

Tom, I just spoke with a gentleman that reported a discharge to the Flint River south of Carpenter Rd at Bray. The complainant stated that the material is whitish and may have a sheen also. He said it looks like crews have done some excavating along the bike path near this discharge. Attached are photos that I received a moment ago from the caller.

Also, you may want to contact Brent Wright about this matter as well, since our Drinking Water engineer has contacted him about this also (see attachment). Please let me know what you find.

thanks,
chuck

Charles Bennett, PE
DEQ Water Resources Division
Lansing District Office
BennettC4@michigan.gov
ph 517-284-6659; fax 517-241-3571